Agenda Item No. g b

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

December 12, 2017

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council

FROM: Michael Stallings, Town Manager A} $

SUBJECT: Town Center Schedule

Attached you will find an email from Brian Camden containing a detailed schedule for the Town
Center Project.

As you can see, the schedule calls for the project to go out to bid on January 7%, We will be
holding a public input meeting on Tuesday January 16" at 7:00 p.m. This will allow enough

time to send out a bid addendum if changes are required after receiving input from the public.

The bids are due in on February 6. We will evaluate those bids and make a presentation to
Couneil at its February meeting.

We will advertise the public information meeting through all of our normal avenues to try and
ensure as much public involvement as possible.




Michael Stallings

From: Brian Camden <brian.camden®@alphacorporation.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Michael Stallings

Cc: Burgess, Jan

Subject: Schedule

Michael,

The following are the dates | noted for the Community Center project:

e December 11 thru 15, Moseley to submit plans to [OW County for review.

s December 18 thru 20, Alpha to compile {FB and Construction Contract for Town and Attorney review.
¢ December 18 thru 22, Alpha to do final cost estimate. ’
s Sunday, January 7, advertise for Contractor bids.

» Tuesday, January 16, Public Hearing at 7:00pm.

e Thursday, January 18, Pre-Bid Conference 10:00am at site.

» Tuesday, February 6, 2:00pm receive Contractor bids.

o Wednesday, February 7, evaluate low bidder, determine final construction cost and contract.

¢ Thursday, February 8, send construction contract to Council for review.

e Tuesday, February 13, Council to approve construction contract.

s Wednesday, February 14, Notice To Proceed issued 1o contractor.

¢ June 15, 2018, Substantial completion of project

e July 15, 2018 Final Completion

Please review and let me know of any revisions.

Thanks,

Brian Camden
Program Manager

Alpha Corporation

295 Bendix Road, Suite 340
Virginia Beach, VA. 23452
757.533.9368 Phone
757.418.2306 Direct
www.alphacorporation.com

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message contains confidential, privileged information intended solely for the addressee. Please do not read, copy, or
disseminate it unless you are the addressee. If you have received it in error, piease call us at (703) 450-0800, ask to speak with the message sender,
and delete this message from your system. This e-mail and all other electronic (including voice) communications from the sender's firm are for
informational purposes only. No such communication is intended by the sender fo constitute either an electronic record or an electronic signature, or {o
canstitute any agreement by the sender to conduct a transaction by electronic means. Any such intention or agreement is hereby expressly disclaimed
unless otherwise specifically indicated.




Michael Stallings

From: Randy Keaton <rkeaton@isleofwightus.net>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 1.06 PM

To: Michael Stallings

Subject: Town Center Project

Michael,

{ am pleased to inform you that the Board of Supervisors voted at their meeting last night to continue their contributions
to the Windsor Town Center Project for two additional years in the amount of $25,000 per year. We look forward to
continue working with the Town on this important project. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Randy

Randy Keaton

County Administrator

Isle of Wight County, Virginia
(757)365-6204

ISLE OF WIGHT

COUNTY, VIRGENIA






